

Professional Engineers Board Public Meeting

Engineers Board Jun 23, 2023 at 9:00 AM EDT to Jun 23, 2023 at 12:00 PM EDT OPLC, 7 Eagle Square, Concord MH 03301

Board members present: Marc Morin, David Gill, and Paul Mullin Board members non-present: Chris Mulleavey

Minutes

Prior to the meeting beginning, Rahkiya Medley introduced herself to the Board as their Board council.

I. Call To Order- M. Morin called the meeting to order at 9:00 am.

II. Review and Approval of Agenda

III. Approval of Public Minutes- P. Mullin made a motion to approve the minutes from the March 24, 2023 meeting. D. Gill second and motion passes with a roll call vote.

IV. Public Appearances- none

V. OPLC and/or Board Administration Updates

A. Bethany Cottrell to introduce Donna Long – Attorney Rahkiya Medley spoke to the Board about Donna Longs role and what she can do for the Board. Donna Long will be at the July meeting to meet the Board.

B. LJB Engineering – P. Mullin made a motion to dismiss with no further action. G. Gill seconded and motion passes with a roll call vote.

VI. Licensure Approval

A. Comity Applications- D. Gill made a motion to approve the comity applications 1-13 from the May agenda. P. Mullin seconded and motion passes with a roll call vote.

- 23-712 Ryan Hazelwood CE Lic # 17769
 23-740 Yi Civil Zhang CE Lic # 17771
 23-460 Robert Finnegan MECH Lic # 17764
 23-635 Xiaoyu Zhang CE Lic # 17772
 23-720 Ravi Kumar Polamarasetty CE Lic # 17765
 23-721 Mark Zimmerman CE Lic # 17773
 23-723 Mark Toscano MECH Lic # 17760
 23-727 Manish Shah STR Lic # 17762
 23-731 Matthew Schley CE Lic # 17768
 23-641 Mark Mainridge STR Lic # 17763
- 11. 23-637 Christopher Koehler CE Lic # 17767
- 12. 23-512 Paul Andrew Hobbs STR Lic # 17761

13. 23-461 James R. Barsanti CE Lic # 17766

14. 23-103 Joseph J. White CE-More information requested.

- 15. 23-711 Rajesh Karki EE
- 16. 23-317 Kirk E. Wishowski EE
- 17. 23-603 Spurgeon Clark III EE
- 18. 23-623 Russell Keith Garratt EE/COMP

19. 22-435 Robert W. Barrett CE- He will need to submit verification of his PE exam before the Board can license him.

- 20. 23-758 Chief Buamah CE
- 21. 23-737 Mary Francis Daun CE
- 22. 23-801 Jeffrey Thoens EE
- 23. 23-745 John Henry ENV

B. Principal and Practice Applications- D. Gill made a motion to approve the exam applications 1-6 from the May agenda. P. Mullin seconded and motion passes with a roll call vote.

- 1. 23-390 Caitlin McEntee MECH- Approved to test
- 2. 23-645 Anna Laura Alegria Silveria ENV- Approved to Test
- 3. 23-587 John Hehir CE- Approved to Test
- 4. 23-509 Ricardo Jose Rivera Diaz CE/HIGH- Approved to Test
- 5. 23-598 Kevin R. Poulin CE- Approved to Test
- 6. 23-326 Andrew Butler CE- Approved to Test
- 7. 23-361 Kathleen Haddock HVAC- Approved to Test
- 8. 23-583 Daniel Grivakis MECH- Approved to Test
- 9. 23-732 Zachary Valente CE- Approved to Test
- 10. 23-772 Mary Badger CE- Approved to Test
- 11. 23-728 Arlyn Cuabo CE- Approved to Test

C. Model Law Engineers- D. Gill made a motion to approve the model Engineers from March 21, 2023. P. Mullin seconded and motion passes with a roll call vote.

<u>App.#</u>	Name	License #	Date	Discipline	
23-610	Benjamin Winsor		17650	3/21/2023	CE
23-610	Joseph Marchelewicz		17651	3/21/2023	CE
23-612	Douglas Turner		17652	3/21/2023	MECH
23-613	Austin Hermsen		17653	3/21/2023	MECH
23-614	Steven Sabacky		17654	3/21/2023	EE/COMP
23-615	Willian	n Goulet	17655	3/21/2023	STR
23-599	Luke K	listner	17657	3/21/2023	EE/COMP
23-617	Daryl	Matzke	17658	3/14/2023	CE
23-616	Nicho	as Chow	17665	3/28/2023	CE

23-619	Albert Putnam	17666	3/28/2023	CE	
23-585	Joel Allen McDaniel	17667	3/29/2023	EE	
23-608	Daniel Maxwell Barron	17668	3/30/2023	CE	
23-635	Chris Lauderbaugh	17669	3/30/2023	MECH	
23-640	Jacob Higgins	17670	3/30/2023	STR	
23-644	Brian Pailes	17671	3/30/2023	CE	
23-633	Kelly Giblin	17672	3/30/2023	MECH	
23-620	John Bumgardner	17673	3/30/2023	STR	
23-608	Taylor Beamer	17674	3/30/2023	MECH	
23-311	Zachary Roller	17675	3/30/2023	GEO	
23-619	Mario Colecchia	17679	4/5/2023	STR	
23-620	Glen Ashley	17680	4/5/2023	CE	
23-456	Kyle Hoyt	17681	4/5/2023	CE	
23-621	Eric Lovich	17685	4/11/2023	MECH	
23-628	Joseph Robert Mastroluca	17686	4/1/2023	MECH	
23-651	Mark Zambernardi	17687	4/11/2023	CE	
23-671	Scott Severt Stilkey	17689	4/14/2023	MECH	
23-674	Paul R. Sprong	17690	4/14/2023	EE	
23-667	Abraham Rubin	17691	4/14/2023	MECH	
23-670	Ryan T Lavorati	17692	4/14/2023	CE	
23-263	Quentyn Guglielmo	17693	4/14/2023	CE	
23-669	Matthew Hardison	17694	4/14/2023	CE	
23-622	Travis Adams	17695	4/11/2023	CE	
23-623	Kristine Clark	17696	4/14/2023	STR	
23-685	Ryan Diediker	17698	4/17/2023	EE	
23-686	Jennifer Fisher-Bowman	17700	4/18/2023	CE	
23-219	Vincent P. O'Brien	17702	4/18/2023	EE	
23-625	Jennifer Wiley	17703	4/18/2023	FP	
23-666	Dustin Van Cleve	17704	4/20/2023	MECH	
23-626	Christine Gray	17705	4/20/2023	CE	
23-635	Benjamin Gries	17708	4/21/2023	MECH	
23-640	Darren Dickenson	17709	4/21/2023	EE	
23-648	Waylon Bowers	17710	4/21/2023	EE/COMP	
23-625	Chung Sing Peter Chan	17711	4/22/2023	CHEM	
23-634	Katharine Angel	17712	4/24/2023	ENV	
23-637	Michael S. Ewing	17714	4/26/2023	CE	
23-634	Angel Alicea	17716	4/27/2023	CE	
23-655	Colin R. Connor	17717	4/27/2023	CE	
23-642	Kaitlyn Collier	17719	4/27/2023	EE	

23-632	Benjamin Gorczyca	17723	5/02/2023	CE
23-638	Bradley Wilt	17729	5/02/2023	EE
23-713	Allison Love	17731	5/10/2023	STR
23396	Justin Verity Veilleux	17732	5/10/2023	MECH
23-639	George H. Pickard	17733	5/10/2023	CE
	•			EE
23-708	Alexander J. Varga	17734	5/10/2023	
23-739	Margot Schoenfelder	17735	5/10/2023	CE/HIGH
23-729	Benjamin M. Sprinkle	17736	5/10/2023	
23-736	John J. Muras	17737	5/10/2023	CE/ENV
23-735	Jorge Mercado Nunez	17738	5/10/2023	CE
23-734	Kenneth Caldwell	17739	5/10/2023	CE
23-733	Dave M. Saarem	17740	5/10/2023	MECH
23-724	David Flum	17741	5/10/2023	CE
23-726	James Eyre	17742	5/10/2023	MECH
23-722	John Michael Spritzer, III	17743	5/10/2023	CE
23-725	Michael Allen Stubbs	17744	5/10/2023	STR
23-709	Timothy Balfoour Van Dam	17745	5/10/2023	MECH
23-629	Nicholas Hadiaris	17748	5/11/2023	CE
23-739	Steve Slonaker	17749	5/11/2023	STR
23-741	Allen Orsi	17750	5/11/2023	CE
23-752	Rita Fordiani	17751	5/12/2023	CE
23-300	Evelyn Beebe	17753	5/15/2023	CHEM
23-743	Asato Tashiro	17754	5/22/2023	EE
23-747	Bryce Crady	17775	5/31/2023	CE
23-754	Gregory Boulette	17776	6/8/2023	CE
23-753	Ryan Hudock	17777	6/9/2023	CE/ENV
22-270	Gabriel Crocker	17779	6/9/2023	CE
23-755	Samuel Campbell	17781	6/14/2023	CE
23-752	Stephen Eisenlord	17784	6/14/2023	CE
23-748	Thomas Komar	17783	6/14/2023	CE
23-746	Thomas Wille	17782	6/14/2023	MECH
23-790	Michael Hudson	17795	6/15/2023	MECH
23-771	Allen J. McNutt	17787	6/15/2023	MECH
23-770	Casey S. Ross	17791	6/15/2023	MECH
23-769	David Hartmann	17793	6/15/2023	STR
23-766	Joseph Quacinella, II	17790	6/15/2023	EE/COMP
23-761	Richard Kimball	17788	6/15/2023	MECH
23-759	Westly Nuhn	17789	6/15/2023	CE
23-794	Thomas Wang	17794	6/15/2023	MECH
23-793	Christopher Mojica	17796	6/15/2023	CE
23-796	Hugh Ross Lucas	17785	6/15/2023	CE
23-798	Ryan J Anderson	17799	6/19/2023	CE
	•			
23-799	Andrew V. Bradford	17798	6/19/2023	STR
23-800	Steve P. Hammer	17800	6/19/2023	MECH

VII. New Business- Board discussed Carmela Amato-Wierda's resignation from the Board.

VIII. Old Business

IX. Rules Review and Other Legislative Topics-

M. Morin opened the public hearing at 9:30 am. No public comments were made. The Public hearing was closed at 9:47am.

A. Eng 100

B. Eng 300- Licensure Requirements- Board discussed the application process when you fail the exam. Tina Kelley will clarify in the rules what will be required to submit. This will be reviewed by the Board at the next meeting.

C. Eng 400-Expirations and Renewals

D. Eng 200 Purpose and Scope- Board will vote on this at the next meeting when all members will be present. Board would also like clarification on what the procedure is with the Plc 200's. Staff will invite enforcement to the next meeting to discuss.

E. Eng 500 ETHICAL STANDARDS AND LICENSE SURRENDER- Board will vote on this at the next meeting when all members will be present. Board discussed how a person surrenders their license. Add to the rules what they will need to submit to us. a letter with name, license #, date of surrender, signed and dated.

X. Non-Public Session- D. Gill made a motion to enter non-public session at 10:18 am. P. Mullin seconded and motion passes with a roll call vote.

Upon return to public session at 10:27 am. D. Gill made a motion to seal the minutes from the non-public session. P. Mullin seconded and motion passes with a roll call vote.

RSA 91-A:3, II(c) Matters which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, **other than a member of this board**, unless such person requests an open meeting. This exemption shall extend to include any application for assistance or tax abatement or waiver of a fee, fine or other levy, if based on inability to pay or poverty of the applicant

XI. Adjournment- P. Mullin made a motion to adjourn at 10:30 am. D. Gill seconded and motion passes with a roll call vote.